From: ciac-bounces@Iists.csuchico.edu [mailto:ciac-bounces@lists.csuchico.edu] On Behalf Of Lori Quillen
Sent: Monday, November 23, 2015 9:35 AM

To: 'ciac@lists.csuchico.edu’

Subject: [CIAC] 2015-16 UC Merced Agreements Published in ASSIST

Good Morning,
The 2015-16 UC Merced articulation agreements have been published in ASSIST. Below are list of this year’s changes:

New Major:

Public Heath, B.A. — The Public Health major is not available to transfer students until the 2016-17 school year. Transfer students
who wish to major in Public Health should complete the Intersegmental General Education Transfer Curriculum (IGETC) at their
community College.

Changes to Existing Majors:

Applied Mathematical Sciences, B.S. - Added ‘Computational & Data Sciences’ to concentration options and removed ‘Custom’
option.

Chemical Sciences, B.S. — CSE 005 added as a lower division alternative to CSE 020 or MATH 015:
*MATH 015 or CSE 005 may be taken in place of CSE 020 (catalog description).

Computer Science and Engineering, B.S. — Added ME 021 as a lower division alternative to CSE 021.

English, B.A. — Removed WRI 040 and added WRI 025 to lower division course options. Requirement change from 2 English courses
to 3:
“Choose three of the following courses. Two courses must be from number ENG 51 to ENG 66”

New UCM English courses offered and open for articulation requests:
ENG 021 — Jane Austin and Popular Culture

ENG 033 — Literature and Sexuality

ENG 051 — The Bible as Literature

ENG 054 — Introduction to the American Novel

ENG 055 — Introduction to the Short Story

History, B.A. — New history courses added and open for articulation requests:
HIST 027 — History of Food (spring ‘15)

HIST 040 — History of Technology in Society |

HIST 041 — History of Technology in Society I

HIST 042 — Introduction to History of Medicine (spring ‘15)

Sociology, B.A. — Lower division requirement changed from one to two additional courses.
New Sociology course added and open for articulation requests:
SOC 038 — Sociology of Race and Racism

Course Change: CHEM 008 has been split into two courses:
CHEM 008 — Principles of Organic Chemistry — 3 semester units
CHEM 008L — Principles of Organic Chemistry Lab — 1 semester unit

Have a great Thanksgiving Holiday!

Lori Quillen

Lori Quillen | Articulation Specialist
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